From: JUSMS)

To: 2. ",.7.5. |(USMS):rz:'.:s::;v.:m:‘.:-:m-mﬁ |U5MS'I o mmicr e 1ISMS):
A TOSMS); [=is: mimic mmd YSMS)

Cc: ] |

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 10/26 & 111/5; BOS

Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 1:03:51 PM

Attachments: B

10-26-202 & 11-5-22 docx

After further review,

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment
for this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Breyer (ret.)

DATE(S): Oct. 26 and Nov. 5, 2022 transportation to/from the Boston Logan International
Airport

LOCATION: Boston MA
ASSIGNED: |" RIS
CIRCUIT: 1st
DISTRICT: D/MA
SECURITY LEVEL: B
Contact Info:

HOWEY, [WTWHCY: (TR

[@usdoj.gov

Assistant Chiet Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations
C:

EHEL: EHTHE |

[@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 4:04 PM

To:[[™® JUSMS) 7= |@usms.doj.gov>

Cc:pm= Psupremecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 10/26 & 111/5; BOS

Chiefs,

Please see the attached USMS assistance request regarding Justice Breyer’s security details on 10/26
and 11/5. Can you confirm that these security details have been reassessed and that USMS
assistance can be provided? If so, can you please provide the contact information of the USMS

personnel assigned?
Thank you for your assistance,

6L, (MHTIHC), WTWE
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Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543
RS Cell)

Desk)

Operations Center)
supremecourt.gov

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United
States, and are not “agency records” under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No such records

may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the
United States.

Rsupremecourt.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 12:28 PM

To:™ @m‘w) 4;"""7“'5‘ Pusdoj.gov>

Cc: 7@ > |;h‘.:?:-:E: |
S G |@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 10/26 & 111/5; BOS

Chiefs,

Please see attached USMS assistance request for 10/26 and 11/5 in Boston.
Thank you,

Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543
Y, (HTIHC) (Cel [)
(Desk)
(Operations Center)

|.=l‘i‘ TN

ST @ supremecourt.gov

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
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From: USMS)

To: [ lusms); [** ; (R USMS);
‘" _kusms)
Cc: I:‘:‘.:?::E: Irm:i:::c‘.:?:::‘.:::‘.:?:ﬂ M; I:::‘.:i::::‘.:?:;:‘.:::‘.:?:ﬂKUSMS]; |:c}:i:::c}-:?:-;:‘.::c‘.-:?::=: | (USMS)
Subject: RE: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 11/16-11/17 & 11/20
Date: Monday, November 7, 2022 9:35:20 PM
Attachments: 11-16 Flight.pdf
11-20 Flight.pdf

11-16-22 thru 11-17-22 & 11-20-22.doex

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment
for this security request.

3 separate segments:

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Breyer (ret.)

DATE(S): November 16, 2022

LOCATION: Boston, MA

ASSIGNED:[™™ """ |

CIRCUIT: 1%
DISTRICT: D/MA
SECURITY LEVEL:
DATE(S): November 16-17, 2022
LOCATION: New York, NY
ASSIGNED: [ """

CIRCUIT: 2nd

DISTRICT: S/NY

DATE(S): November 20, 2022
LOCATION: Boston, MA
ASSIGNED{" """

CIRCUIT: 1st

DISTRICT: D/MA

INSPECTORS, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Chiefs,
Please see below and attached for more information regarding Justice Breyer’s travel to NYC.
Attached:

e 11/16 - Flight from BOS to NYC

o NOWEL (EHTHCE mWTHE

o 11/17 {®™® ticket from NYC to DC
e 11/20 - Flight from DC to BOS
Whl!e in |:C‘.:6:::!:‘.:?:-;c‘.::c‘.:?:-:3

WL, W7

HLTTE]

Thank you,

HEEY; (WTWCY: (TR

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations
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WY, (WTWCY: (TR

usdoj.gov

From:™” |@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 7:53 AM

To:["" [(USMS) 7= |@usms.doj.gov>

Ce: [ [@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 11/16-11/17 & 11/20

Chiefs,

Please see the attached USMS assistance request regarding Justice Breyer’s travel to NYC and return
to Boston.

Thank you,

OWEY; (WTWCY: (7R

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543

ENE: HTIHC] (CE| |)
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
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From: [usmMs)

To: IUSMS) EEL: (BHTIC); [BHTWF

Cc: (oI I|;m-:i:::m-:7:;:‘.:::‘.:7::=: | (USMS)

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 11/30 & 12/9 | Boston, MA
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 4:36:42 AM

Attachments: 11-30-22 & 12-9-22.docx

SGB Bos to DC 11-30.pdf
55 Bos to D

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

DATE(S): Nov. 30 & Dec. 9, 2022

LOCATION: Boston, MA

ASSIGNED: ["®®mereme
CIRCUIT: 1
DISTRICT: D/MA
SECURITY LEVEL: ™=
Contact Info:

EEL. WTHCY, TR ED[ 5 ; ; '. g;V

Regards,

HOHEL, (OWTWCY: (N7

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

G (BH7HC) |

(6] EUTHCY. TR usd OJ : gOV

From:FEeremme [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 8:15 AM

To{"™ [usmS) 7= @ usms.doj.gov>
Ce:'™= p@supremecourt.gov>[*7=

usms.doj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 11/30 & 12/9 | Boston, MA
Chiefs,

We have received an update regarding Justice and

light from DCA to BOS on 12/9.

Thank you for your assistance,

WY, (WTWCY; (TR

Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543
o e (Cell)

(Desk)
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(Operations Center)

“"@supremecourt.gov

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

k@suoremecourt.gow

Sent: Tuesday,

November 22, 2022 8:57 AM

TO :I:c'.-:?:; El

|@ usdoj.gov) 4::‘.:7!;5:

I@usdo‘.gow

|@supremecourt.gov>

ETWE)

Chiefs,

Please see the attached USMS assistance request for Boston, MA on 11/30 and 12/9. Also attached

are Justice and

“"SI@usdoj.gov>
Subject: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 11/30 & 12/9 | Boston, MA

(6} 7Y

flight information.

Thank you for your assistance,

(6L, HTINC. MW7

Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street N

E, Washington, DC 20543
(Cell)

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
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From: FEaE [USMS)

To: g H:m;.’::f: YUSMS): o mmic mmie

Cc: [EE ||;v.:i:::t:‘.-:7:-::‘.:;c‘.:7::=: ltusmsy

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 12/14, 12/15, 12/18, 12/20 | Boston, MA
Date: Friday, December 9, 2022 2:46:27 PM

Attachments: 12-14 12-15 12-18 12-20.docx

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

DATE(S): Dec. 14, 15, 18, & 20, 2022

LOCATION: Boston, MA

ASSIGNED: [*emesmne |

CIRCUIT: 1
DISTRICT: D/MA
SECURITY LEVEL:; [

Contact Info:
{8 HTHCY. [RHTHF aUSdO‘.gOV

Regards,

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division
Office of Protective Operations

C:| |

B usdoj.gov

From: o @ ea |@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 3:44 PM

To:[™® JUSMS) 7= |@usms.doj.gov>
Cc:f™ [@supremecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 12/14, 12/15, 12/18, 12/20 |
Boston, MA

Chiefs,

Please see attached USMS assistance request regarding Justice Breyer travel to and from Boston, MA
on 12/14,12/15, 12/18, & 12/20.

Thank you for your assistance,
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WY, [WTWHC): (TR

Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543
e e (Cell)

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
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From: rc'?\f'

To: = kUSMS); [ mimic J(USMS); [P mmick=ima ki SMS);
lUSMS)

Cc: pakhe T JUSMS); [Eeramecramn _J(USMS); e |

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 12/23 thru 1/10 | Boston, MA | San Francisco, CA

Date: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 4:50:07 AM

Attachments: i i ]

Travel Reservation December 23 for STEPHEN BREYER.pdf
Travel Reservation January 10 for STEPHEN BREYER.pdf
12-23-2022 thru 1-10-23.docx

i 001 ]

im. 2.

Inspectors, please see the CA RON address below:

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
DATE(S): Dec. 23, 2022

LOCATION: Boston, MA

ASSIGNED:; [fssesme |

CIRCUIIT: 1™

DISTRICT: D/MA

SECURITY LEVEL: &3

Contact Info:

L (EHTHCY, WNTHF @21 |§ngQV

REQUESTOR:  SCOTUS PD for SCJ Breyer (ret.)

DATE(S): Dec. 23 & Jan 9-10

LOCATION: San Francisco, CA

ASSIGNED: r‘"""‘“';"‘"""“"’:‘“‘""""'n' |
CIRCUIT: Oth

DISTRICT: N/CA

Contact Info:
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ill cover the January 9 event and January 10 airport transport.

ENEL: ENTHCT: EHTIF |(US MS)

Chiefs,

I've received more information regarding Justice Breyer’s travel to California. Justice and[P®®@@
plan to reside Withl;:";i‘:;:"m;:" |Nh||e in CA. [emmmc

|::‘.:i:: EHTHE] |

|:‘:‘.:i::::‘.:?:;:‘.:::‘.:?::=: |

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

|@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 3:44 PM

To:|"™ [(USMs) {5 t@usms.doj.gov>
Cc:|i~“-i-“-f- F@supremecomt‘gov‘)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 12/23 thru 1/10 | Boston, MA |
San Francisco, CA

Chiefs,

Please see attached USMS assistance request regarding Justice Breyer’s upcoming travel from
BOSton_‘ MA tolemme

Thank you for your assistance,

NOWEL (EHTHCE MW7
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Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543
WY, (WTHC) (Ce' I)

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

2024-USMS-001023 081 of 133 FINAL



Request for Resources Page 1 of 8

g Show Differences @ Compose Cancellation Request

U.S. Department of Justice REQUEST FOR
United States Marshals Service SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS RESOURCES
APPROVED

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT No. |“””"E’ |

PROJECT CODE

TO: Program Manager
Operational Division (JSD, ISD, PSD, etc.): JSD

FROM [F& &me: ome |

United States Marshal, Chief Deputy, or designee

District: District of Colorado Circuit:10

1. Detail Name: 12/24/22 - SCJ Airport Move

(For WITSEC use W.C. No., For Extraditions use Case No.;
For Trials, use Case Title, Docket No., and Judge's Name)

2. Location of Detail:

Host District: District of Colorado Circuit:10

Overseas Travel?: No

3. Starting Date: 12/24/2022 Ending Date:  12/24/2022 Number of Days/Weeks:
(mm/dd/vyyy) (mm/dd/yyyy)

4. Description:
Program Type: Court Security
Detail Type: Protection Detail - Supreme Court
Justices
ESU / SOG:

[OXN(E) 2024-USMS-001023 082 of 133 FINAL



Request for Resources

Case Type:

Brief Description of Detail: (Based upon the complexity, national importance,
or threat level of an assignment, the Operational Division may require the

submission of additional supportint documentation)

[ The U.S. Supreme Court Police Department (SCPD) has
requested the U.S. Marshals Service (USMS) to provide a limited
protective service detail (PSD) for U.S. Supreme Court Associate
Justice (SCJ) Neil Gorsuch during his personal travel to Colorado
on 12/24/2022. The Justice is expected to be travelling
[fexex e | The Justice will be in arriving in
Colorado on 12/24/2022 and will depart 01/02/2023, but USMS

assistance is only requested on 12/24/2022.

Per SCPD Request, the Judicial Security Division will provide a
PSD for SCJ Gorsuch only on 12/24/22 upon his flight arrival. The
from his arriving flight at

PSD will escort SCJ Gorsuch[*®®™

(0)6). (O)T)C) | Airport and drive them to the[>™®
itk [ USMS involvement will end

once SCJ Gorsuch leaved”™

Page 2 of 8

5. No. of Defendants in Total No. of
custody: Defendants:

No. USMS In-Custody

6. Reported Threats:

7. Has the Operational Plan been submitted? Yes

8. Host/Trial District Information:
No. of District DUSMs on Special Assignment:

No. of In-District DUSMs committed to staff this detail

BITHE]

9. Are you requesting Out-of-District Assistance? (check one) No
No. of DUSMs

10. Will you accept GS-082 (DUSMs) / GS-1802 (DEOs)? (check one) Yes

11. Will the detail incur overtime? (check one)

Scheduled Detail Hourg ™" Scheduled Days: Mon.-Fri.

Overtime Estimate Computation:

Hourly Rate Subtotal

No. DUSMS

[OXN(E) 2024-USMS-001023 083 of 133 FINAL



Request for Resources Page 3 of 8

Detail OT
hours
In-District 0 X 0 = $0.00 X 0 X 0 = $0.00
(1811)
In-District 0 X 0 = $0.00 X 0 X 0 = $0.00
(082/1802)
Hourly Rate  Detail OT Subtotal No. DUSMs  No. Days TOTAL
hours
Out-of- 0 X 0 = $0.00 X 0 X 0 - $0.00
District
(1811)
Out-of- 0 X 0 = $0.00 X 0 X 0 = $0.00
District
(082/1802)

12. Will the detail incur per diem? (check one)
Per Diem Estimate Computation:

Daily Rate No. of Days Subtotal No. DUSMS TOTAL
In-District 0 X 0 = $0.00 X 0 = $0.00

Daily Rate No. of Days Subtotal No. DUSMS TOTAL
Out-of- 0 X 0 = $0.00 X 0 - $0.00

District

13. Will the detail incur guard expense? (check one)
Are these guards being used as backfill? (check one)

In-District
Hourly Rate  Detail Hours Subtotal No. Guards No. Days TOTAL
0 X 0 = $0.00 X 0 X 0 = $0.00
Out-of-District
Hourly Rate  Detail Hours Subtotal No. Guards No. Days TOTAL
0 X 0 = $0.00 X 0 X 0 = $0.00
14. Will the detail incur other expenses? (check one) Yes
Expense: $648.00
Description: See box 15
15. DEPUTY REPORTING INFORMATION/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
City/District Location: CO Per Diem Rate:
Reporting Date/Time: 12/24/2022 Hotel Name:N/A
(mm/dd/yyyy) (hour) Hotel Telephone:

Detail Supervisor: [BYE): EXTIC): BITIF)
Detail Supervisor Phone:

Special Instructions/Other related information:

B)E}; (BHTHEY (BNTHE) (B)THFY

dokck kR sk ckkkkokAk kR kR kkkkkkkkk

B)E): (BNTHEY: (BNTHE) (B)THFY
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Request for Resources Page 4 of 8

TOTAL TRAVEL: $0

B e
OT: EI r rate X hrs =

Guards: $0
Total
(B)E): (B)THCY (bITHEY. (BUTHF) |

TOTAL TRAVEL: $0

OT:E"|hr rate xrs =

Guards: S0

Total

D/CO GRAND TOTAL: $648

sfe e sfe s sfe s sfe she e s e s s sk sfe e ske se ske s ofe she e sk e sk sk ke sfe e ske s ske she ok she e sk e s sk sk st sk ske e ske se ok she ok s e sk sk sk sk

Detailed Itinerary:

Saturday, December 24

([BHTHEY (BHTHEY

Wait for SCJ arrival (expected approx.[”™® |
Drive SCJ to[>™® |

(BHTHE)

Total OT hours: hours ]

Special Equipment or Personnel Required:

¥ CERTIFICATION SECTION

I certify that the above manpower/funds will be expended only on the above-captioned detail.

|[b:-[s:-: EITCH: BITF) | 12/12/2022

Signature of U.S. Marshal, Chief Deputy or designee Date

¥ APPROVED FUNDING SECTION

16. Approval for Out-of-District Assistance? (check one) No
Type/Number of Personnel Required: No. of DUSMs SDUSMs Admin.

DY TIE
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Request for Resources

Page 5 of 8

17. Approval for overtime? (check one) Yes
Scheduled Detail Hour Scheduled Days: Mon.-Fri.
Overtime Estimate Computation:

Hourly Detail OT Subtotal No. DUSMS No. Days TOTAL
Rate hours
In-District 0 X 0 = $0.00 x 0 X 0 = $0.00
(1811)
In-District 0 X 0 = %000 x 0 X 0 = $0.00
(082/1802)
Hourly Detail OT Subtotal No. DUSMs No. Days TOTAL
Rate hours
Out-of- 0 X 0 = $0.00 x 0 X 0 = $0.00
District
(1811)
Out-of- 0 X 0 = $0.00 x 0 X 0 = $0.00
District
(082/1802)
18. Approval for per diem? (check one) No
Per Diem Estimate Computation:
Daily Rate No. of Days Subtotal No. DUSMS TOTAL
In-District 0 X 0 = $0.00 X 0 — $0.00
Daily Rate No. of Days Subtotal No. DUSMS TOTAL
Out-of- 0 X 0 = $0.00 X 0 = $0.00
District
19. Approval for guard expense? (check one) No
In-District
Hourly Rate Detail Hours Subtotal No. Guards No. Days TOTAL
0 X 0 = $0.00 X 0 X 0 = $0.00
Out-of-District
Hourly Rate Detail Hours Subtotal No. Guards No. Days TOTAL
0 X 0 = $0.00 X 0 X 0 = $0.00
20. Approval for detail other expenses? (check one) Yes
Expense: $648.00
Description: See breakdown on block 15
TOTAL REQUESTED FUNDS $648.00
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS $648.00
APPROVAL LEVEL REQUIRED OST
(D)(7)(E)
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Request for Resources

Page 6 of 8

¥ OST APPROVAL SECTION

THIS ASSIGNMENT IS:
APPROVED/DISAPPROVED BY:

COMMENTS:

APPROVED

(B3(5): (BXTHC: (BHTHF)

The supplemental funding request;
“12/24/22 — SCJ Airport Move,
[T°™ ]CO” has been approved at the
level indicated. Any JSD authorized
overtime and/or guard funding is valid
only during the time-frame specified
above.

DATE: 12/13/2022

D/CO (B35} (BMTHCY: (B)THEY (B)THF)

$648 overtime runding approved
No travel funding approved
No guard funding approved

Fiscal Year: 2023
Fund Code:
Special Assignment Number:

To charge your Overtime and Guard
hours in WebTA., use the district’s
codes:

Org Code 2: "™
Org Code 4: (Include the
District #)
Project Code:

To charge your travel in E2, use
JSD’s codes:
Org Code 2: B8
Org Code 4:
Project Code

Funds control will rest upon the
supervisor that approves the final E2
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Request for Resources

Travel document and/or the webTA
document for participating DUSMs.
The amount of travel, overtime, and
guard funding (if applicable) approved
by OSB on the JSD USM-535 should
not be exceeded without prior
authorization from OSB. To exceed
the amount approved may place the
project code in the negative. Please
ensure adequate cost accountability
controls are in place that provide direct
oversight of your special assignment
funding burn-rate in order to remain
within the approved funding
authorization. For any supporting
personnel traveling, please ensure the
Special Assignment Number is
recorded on their E2 travel
authorization/approval.

An After Action Report (AAR) must be
completed and submitted to your
Regional Chief within 7 business days
of the assignment’s completion.

Notify the JSD Operations
Support Branch immediately
via e-mail when there is a
change in status or
disposition in your JSD
funded event.

Page 7 of 8

¥ OST SUPERVISOR APPROVAL SECTION

THIS ASSIGNMENT IS:

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED BY:

COMMENTS:

DATE:

¥ PROGRAM MANAGER APPROVAL SECTION
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Request for Resources

THIS ASSIGNMENT IS:
APPROVED/DISAPPROVED BY:

COMMENTS:

¥ ASSISTANT DIRECTOR APPROVAL SECTION

THIS ASSIGNMENT IS:
APPROVED/DISAPPROVED BY:

COMMENTS:

DATE:

DATE:

Page 8 of 8

(BHTHE)
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TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

FROM |::‘.:i::::‘.:?:::‘.:::‘.:?::=:

DATE: July 9, 2024

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Breyer

Justice and [N will be traveling to [™"™ [D from Friday, July 19" through
Tuesday, July 23, Justice Breyer has requested USMS security support for the below locations
and dates. I will provide more information as it is received.

Friday, July 19, 2024

TBD hrs Security detail for Justice and |
Boston Logan International Airport.
|::‘.:"""‘:.T:::‘. Heparnng BOS at [THE}

EH{THE)

Security assistance for Justice and | """
during a flight transfer.

Arriving flight:["**™ |departing BOS at | arriving at
DEN at ™2
Departing flight: FF=7= \departing DEN at |

rb}(ﬁ}; (B)THCY; (B)THE) |

arriving at

Note: USMS assistance is not being requested ir| ID on 7/19.

Tuesdayv, July 23, 2024

TBD hrs Security assistance for Justice and["™®™
(b)(6); (b)THC)

RS TOR TR . b)(6); (b)THCY;, (b)THE
| |departmg |( MBY; (bYTHC). (B)THE)

(b)(6); (b)THC)
at | |

| arriving at SLC at |"™

Note: Justice and [ will arrive at [[ESEEEEOaS |
(Driver contact information TBD.)

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the
United States, and are not “agency records” under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No
such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme
Court of the United States.

2024-USMS-001023 090 of 133 FINAL



(E(THE)

at Salt Lake City International

Security assistance for Justice and [
Airport during a flight transfer.

Y. T

Arriving flight: |

. B)(E); (B)THCY; (B)(THE) §
kieparrmgr arriving at

o LCHE T

Departing flight: arriving at BOS

departing SLC at

T

from Boston Logan International

MA |::‘.:i::::‘.:?:;:‘. |
He!)a}‘tfng— SLC at TR

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at [*=®™ [work), [*"™

(cellular) or email address [*= ™<=

“lgsupremecourt.gov.

Please provide the names and cellphone numbers of the assigned Marshals.

Thank you.

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
Washington, DC 20543

TO: JSD Duty Inspector

U. S. Marshals Service
FROM b)EY); (bXTHC)
DATE: February 8, 2024

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Breyer

Justice Breyer will be attending the Investiture of Julie Rikelman as United States Circuit Judge
on Friday, May 10, 2024 in Boston, MA. Justice Breyer has requested USMS security support
for the below locations and dates.

Friday, May 10, 2024

Security detail for Justice Breyer from|™"™"

Moakley U.S. Courthouse, One Courthouse Way, Boston, MA 02210.
Investiture of Julie Rikelman as United States Circuit Judge beginning at 1400
hrs. in the En Banc Courtroom on the 7" Floor. Reception will follow.

At Event
Conclusion

If there are any questions or concerns, or to discuss the request, please contact me at [ """

TEHE. (EHTHC) TS

cellular) or email address [§557™  supremecourt.gov.

If approved, please provide the name and contact number for the lead inspector.

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
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|::‘.:i::::‘.:?:;:‘.:::‘.:?::=: |

From:

Sent: Sat, 3 Aug 2024 11:49:55 +0000

To: usMms);["™= [UsMs);
(USMS); Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS){** =7 =™ [(USMS)

Cc: [ | |

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Justice Sotomayor | Upcoming Travel Notification/Ron Status —
2024

All,

Please see below for upcoming travel to multiple cities and countries
consecutively.

CONUS:

NY | 08/05/2024 — 08/07/2024

[ | 08/05/2024

e |
USMS ASSISTANCE: YES

TEINY | 08/08/2024 — 08/11/2024

08/05/2024
09/03/2024

b)(T)E)

USMS ASSISTANCE: NO

2024-USMS-001023 093 of 133 FINAL



Florida | 08/11/2024 — 08/15/2024

| 08/05/2024
[09/03/2024

rb}(?}(E}

USMS ASSISTANCE: NO |YES pick up at Airport on 8/15

CONUS
|~'—:v~'-':~'"3 |NY | 08/15/2024 — 09/02/2024
} 08/05/2024
e | 09/03/2024
rb}(?}(E}

USMS ASSISTANCE: YES

...........................

Supreme Court of the United States
WY, (7T (Cef{)

(desk)

(24/7)

|@supremecourt.gov
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TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

FROM: ) (BHTHEY, BT

DATE: February 23, 2024
SUBJECT:  USMS Security Assistance for Justice Sotomayor

Justice Sotomayor is requesting USMS assistance from May 16, 2024 to May 19, 2024 in New
York.

Please provide USMS assistance requested below, and please note [ ™"

|ﬁ“ protocol. I will provide more information when it is available.

NDWEL DHTHCE mHTHE

Thursday, May 16, 2024
e 5 transport from DC[™"
B USMS requested while in New York
vent (prwate)
N

o)
o Information to follow**

Friday, May 17, 2024

Event: RSP Memorial (public)

USMS Requested while in New York

""® |RSP Memorial at SDNY at 2" Circuit
Event to be at the courthouse

information to follow**

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
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Saturday, May 18, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
°"= dinner:

|::‘.:i::::‘.:7:;:‘.

@]
e information to follow**

Sunday, May 19, 2025

e USMS Requested while in New York
i |transport from NY 77
e information to follow**

F?‘E‘

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at["™ """ (work),["™ "™

(cellular) or email address|**™"*"“@supremecourt.gov

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

FROM: 6L, (HTIHCY. T

DATE: February 23, 2024
SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Sotomayor

Justice Sotomayor 1s requesting USMS assistance from April 27, 2024 to May 2, 2024 in New
York and Florida.

Pleaae prov1de USMS assistance requested below, and please note [**"™"™ i
protocol. I will provide more information when it is available.

NOWEL MHTHCE mWTHE

transports from DC ===
USMS Requested wh1le in New York

"™ Minner with[""™
information to follow**

Sunday, April 28, 2024

e Justice in New York

e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Monday, April 29, 2024

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
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Tuesday, April 30, 2024

e Drive to LGA

e USMS Requested while in New York
o LGA to [P ®Creme |
o |::‘.:i:: NC) |

G (EHTHE)

e information to follow**

Wednesday, Mav 1, 2024

e Justice in Florida

e USMS Requested while in Florida
e information to follow**

Thursday, May 2, 2024
e information to follow**

. b)),
e Drive tojnmic
b)(6); G} (EH7HC)
o [eie) [to DCA —|' |

HOWEL: (BWTIC)

: |

) (BHTHC)

|“ |T0 be determined.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at [*= " (work),|™™ "™

(cellular) or email address| (@supremecourt. gov

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

B)6). BITIC)
FROM:

DATE: June 20, 2024

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh

Justice Kavanaugh [ | from Washington, DC to [ |Delaware on
Sunday, July 28, 2024. Justice Kavanaugh will be [
e IDE. Justice Kavanaugh will return to Washington, DC on Sunday, August 4,
2024 = |
N DE from July 28 — August 4, 2024. During this time period, the
|We are requesting [*"* |
| Please provide

Marshal’s assistance in Delaware as indicated below:

61: {ENTWC): {WTWE

[ ]
Sunday, July 28, 2024
PM TBD Departs MD[P® ®0©®NE
PM TBD Arrives |?=‘-i'-"=1i::;7:;:‘. |DE

July 29-August 3, 2024
Justice in Delaware, details pending

Sunday, August 4, 2024
AM TBD Departs [ “" IDE |(b}(?}(E} |
AM TBD Arrives MD[FEeme

[ will provide more specifics on the Justice’s lo 1<;t1cs as the information 1 is recewed If there are

any questions or concerns, please contact me at (work), | """""""""""""""" " kcellular) or

email addressf5., J@supremecourt.gov.

Please provide the names and cellular numbers of the assigned Marshals.

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

6); (B7WCY. HTHF

FROM:

DATE: June 21, 2024
SUBJECT:  USMS Security Assistance for Justice Sotomayor

Justice Sotomayor i1s requesting USMS assistance from June 30, 2024 to July 8, 2024 in New
York City.

Please provide USMS assistance requested below, and please note |ﬁ

|ﬁﬁ |prot0uol [ will provide more information when it is available.

NOWEL EHTHCE TS

to New York (time to be determined)

o [S Itransport from DC [T
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Monday, July 1, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Tuesday, July 2, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York

e information to follow**

Wednesday, July 3, 2024
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
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Thursday, July 4, 2024 - Holiday
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Friday, July 5, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Saturday, July 6, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Sunday July 7, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Monday, July 8, 2024
o USMS Requested while in New York
* Event Danlel Eatrick Moyal

use - 500 pearl Street, NYC

- Board meet and greet with SS (back room behind Ceremonial Courtroom on 5)

B Photos (Ceremonial Courtroom on 5 Bench) with SS in the following groups: (a) Board
(b) Participating Judges (c) Law School Division Interns, (d) College Division Interns, and (e)
High School Division Interns.

Group photos only and will be taken by 2d Cir Photographer]

= | Program begins (Ceremonial Courtroom on 5)

Opening Remarks - |[*®®™

Chief Judge Livingston address and intro of Justice["™

©7= |Justice Remarks

Q&A from interns {*°7

Closing Remarks (Board member)

o direct all guests to outside the ceremonial courtroom for reception on 5th floor]

00000

Justice's departure]

0 ONOEN0

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
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1 SONIA& CELINA SOTOMAYOR /7
{ | JUDICIAL INTERNSHIP PROGRAM -;(

cordially invites you to our
Annual Reception
featuring a Q&A with
Justice Sonia Sotomayor

Monday, July 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM
Daniel Patrick Moynihan Court House
500 Pearl Street, NYC
RSVP by July 3

This is a private event by invitation only

o Request USMS to drive Justice Sotomayor to EWR —
o I;n'.-:?:-:E: |

6] (EHTC. W7D

e information to follow**

g
El
i

} To be determined.

(WOI‘k)’ |i€‘.;i!;;c.l;7:;:‘l

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
FROM: B)(E); (B)(THC)
DATE: June 4, 2024

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Kennedy

Justice Kennedy will be attending [***™ pn Friday, June
14 and has requested USMS assistance as follows:

Friday, June 14, 2024

Lunchl::‘.:i!:::‘.:.’:;:‘.

After lunch R-eturn |::‘.:i::::‘.:7:;:‘.

If there are any questions or concerns, or to discuss the request, please contact me at[™ "™

“[cellular) or email address|s5"" Jsupremecourt.gov.

If approved, please provide the name and contact number for the assignment lead.

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

TG

FROM:

DATE: June 10, 2024
SUBJECT:  USMS Security Assistance for Justice Sotomayor

Justice Sotomayor is requesting USMS assistance from September 12, 2024 to September 19,
2024 in New York City.

Please provide USMS assistance requested below, and please note [**®"°™*

i [protocol. I will provide more information when it is available.

HOEY; MWTWCY: (7S

ok |::‘.:i::::‘.:?:;:‘.:::‘.:?::3

Thursday, September 12, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Friday, September 13, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Saturday, September 14, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
Time to be determmed (early afternoon)
e Tourof
o
e information to follow

Sunday, September 15, 2024

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
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Monday, September 16, 2024
‘ |at the Sotomayor School in the Bronx
o 73 Lawrence School, Yonkers NY
o Senator Schumer will be attending
e information to follow**

Tuesday, September 17, 2024
USMS Requested while in New York

|“ | o |— information to follow
e [ ocation to be confirmed

e information to follow**

Wednesday, September 18, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Thursday, September 19, 2024
USMS Requested while in New York
Justice Sotomayor departs New York
Time to be determined

I““ | To be determined.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at["™ "

(cellular) or email addres (@supremecourt. gov

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

HEWEY, (WWTWCY: (N7

FROM:

DATE: April 16, 2024
SUBJECT:  USMS Security Assistance for Justice Sotomayor

Justice Sotomayor is requesting USMS assistance from June 4, 2024 to June 5, 2024 in Albany,
New York for the Second Circuit Conference.

Please provide USMS assistance requested below, and please note

|::‘.:i::::‘.:?:;:‘.:::‘.:?::3

PR e |protocol. [ will provide more information when it is available.

NOWEL EHTHCE TS

Tuesday, June 4, 2024 (Albany, NY)

|;:‘.:7::E: |
5 DCA oAb

o Departs| |

O WY, (MWTIC)

e USMS Requested while in New York at Second Circuit Conference

e information to follow**

Wednesday, June 5", 2024 (Albany, NY)
e USMS Requested while in New York at Second Circuit
from Second Circuit event to Albany Airport

0O Albdny to DCA'::‘.:E::::‘.:?:;:‘. |
o DepE}I'tS |;..~:;—3::;..~:;7:;:‘.:;::;?::3 |

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
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r“ To be determined.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at ™ *™ |(work),|5:““'““":‘

6L, EHTHC)

(cellular) or email address =TEsupremecourt. gov

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
FROM b)(B); (bXTHC)
DATE: September 12, 2024

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Breyer

On Saturday, October 5, Justice Breyer will travel from [**™® MA to |:‘””““'”“”'““‘°‘ |Chi1e with a
flight connection in Miami. The Justice has requested USMS assistance for the tfollowing:

Saturday, October S, 2024

Logdn and connect to |
[ |whi1e at Miami Intemational Airport.

If there are any questions or concerns, or to discuss the request, please contact me at|™™""™"
““"(cellular) or email address = wsupremecourt.gov.

If approved, please provide the name and contact number for the assignment lead.

Thank you very much.

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
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TO:

JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

FROM: I::‘.:i!::-"‘.:?:;:‘.:::‘.:?:ﬂ

DATE: April 18, 2024

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Alito

Justice and {51 [BHTIE)

&) [W7HC)

hrough Wednesday, May 8, 2024. While Justice and[

[in NJ. USMS assistance is requested /= e7een=

in NJ

as noted below. I will provide more information as it is received.

April 28 — May 8, 2024

. |for the Justice.
& BITHE) |
If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at[™ """ |(work), ==

(cellular) or email addressfggz

supremecourt.gov.

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

HEWEY, WTWCY: (TR

FROM:

DATE: June 10, 2024

SUBJECT:  USMS Security Assistance for Justice Sotomayor

Justice Sotomayor is requesting USMS assistance from July 30, 2024 to August 1, 2024 in[™"™

' prov1de USMS assistance requested below, and please note [ "™
protocol. I will provide more information when it is available.

NOWEL EHTHCL BHTHE

o Depam[‘--“-: Jarrives EWR at["
o [ |
USMS Requested for pick up at EWR
USMS Requested while in New York
information to follow**

Wednesday, July 31*%, 2024

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
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Thursday, August 1%, 2024

e USMS Requested while in New York
USMS Requested for transport to LGA drop off for[** "™

° |;:‘.:7:;E: |
o)
o Departs at [*™

o |::‘.:i::::‘.:?:;:‘. |

|““ |T0 be determined.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at [*™*"*

(WOI‘k)’ |;:";i‘ii=‘-:7:;:\,

(cellular) or email addres{™*“"“"*"" supremecourt.gov

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
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From: |::‘.:i:::‘:‘.:?:;:‘.:-::‘.;?::=: |

Sent: Mon, 20 May 2024 14:44:55 +0000

To: Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS);["" |(USMS); fremesmm
oo JUSMS); P Iz |usms);[™ [(uSmS)

Cc: i ki i |

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Request | Justice Alito - 5.23.24 t0 5.29.24

NJ)

Attachments: 5-23-24 thru 5-29-24.doc

USMS,

Please see the attached assistance request. Please note that the departure date from New Jersey is
subject to change. Don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions.

Best regards,

HEHEY, WTWHCY: (TR

Supreme Court of the United States Police
One First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

(O WY, [MWTHC)
©)

. [supremecourt.gov

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

2024-USMS-001023 114 of 133 FINAL



TO: JSD Duty Inspector
U. S. Marshals Service

FROM: |::‘.:i::::‘.:?:;:‘.:::‘.:?::=:

DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Alito

Justice and """ are expected RS
NJ from Thursday, May 23, 2024 through Wednesday, May 29, 2024. While Justice and [ ™

“lare in New Jersey "=

lin New Jersey. USMS assistance is requested for
|as noted below. I will provide more information as it is received.

May 23 — May 29, 2024
o [ |for the Justice.

|(b}(?}(E} |

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me af™ "™ |(work), [T

(cellular) or email addressEE= @ supremecourt.gov.

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

FROM: N6 (WHTHCY, WHTHR

DATE: June 10, 2024
SUBJECT:  USMS Security Assistance for Justice Sotomayor

Justice Sotomayor is requesting USMS assistance from August 15, 2024 to September 3, 2024 in

|::‘.:i::::‘.:?:;:‘.

Please provide USMS assistance requested below, and please note |

|ﬁ“ |protouol [ will provide more information when it is available.

NDWEL DHTHCE mHTHE

e USMS Requested for pick up at EWR
USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

{6); (LHTWCY. MW7HE

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
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Friday, August 16, 2024

e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Saturday, August 17, 2024

e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Sunday, August 18, 2024

e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Monday, August 19, 2024

e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Tuesdav, August 20, 2024

e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Wednesday, August 21, 2024

e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Thursday, August 22, 2024

e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Friday, August 23, 2024

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
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Saturdayv, August 24, 2024

e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Sunday, August 25, 2024

e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Monday, August 26, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Tuesdav, August 27, 2024

e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Wednesday, August 28, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Thursday, August 29, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York

e information to follow**

Friday, August 30, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Saturday, August 31, 2024
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
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Sunday, September 1, 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Monday, September 2, 2024 (holiday)
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Tuesday, September 3, 2024

e USMS Requested while in New York
SS Departs to DC — time to be determined

e information to follow**

™ | To be determined.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at[™® ™ [ (work),[™™™™

(cellular) or email address|™™ ™" "J@supremecourt.gov

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

FROM: |:=‘.:i::::‘.:?:;:‘.:::‘.:?::=:

DATE: June 10, 2024
SUBJECT:  USMS Security Assistance for Justice Sotomayor

Justice Sotomayor is requesting USMS assistance from August 3, 2024 to August 7, 2024 in
New York City.

RS EHTHCL EHTHE

Please provide USMS assistance requested below, and please note

""""" protocol. I will provide more information when it is available.

NOWEL EHTHCE mH7HE

e USMS Requested for pick up at LGA
USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Sunday., August 4'", 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Monday, August 5", 2024
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
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Tuesday, August 6", 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e information to follow**

Wednesday, August 7', 2024
e USMS Requested while in New York
e HOLD for event: Bronx Children’s Museum

0O G {BW7HC) |
o Development Director

o Bronx Children's Museum
o |[b}(6}; (b)THC) |

e information to follow**

= | To be determined.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at [**™ [(work), "™

(cellular) or email address{* *"“"*"7l@supremecourt.gov

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

FROM: L (EHTHCY, WTHF

DATE: September 10, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Sotomayor

BB} (BXTHE)

|and

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below, [P)E):®)7IC): ®)NE)

protocol. I will provide more information when it 1s available.

b){(6); (D)(7)(C); (B)T)E)

October 14, 2022

rDI'[ﬁ): (BHTHE)

|details pending.

October 15, 2022

. Lunch at TBD; details pending.

October 16, 2022
e Details pending

October 17, 2022

BITHE)

J details pending.

October 18, 2022

|[b:-[-’)[E:-

| update to follow
* Afternoon - Update to follow

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
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October 19, 2022
e Eventinthelofic |- Update to follow
o HOLD = Travel tO (B35} (B)THCY: (BHTHE)

* |[bI-F'I-[E)

October 20, 2022
e Events in [*®™ |details pending.

October 21, 2022
e HOLD — Travel to NY

o rb)[?:-[E:-

October 22, 2022
e Update to follow

October 23, 2022
e Drive request to be submitted from NY to DC

(D)5} (BMTHC)

|[b)[5}: TENTHC)
)s

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at (work

b)(E); (b)FHC)
bMTHF)

(cellular) or email address (@supremecourt. gov

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

FROM : rb){ﬁ): (B)(THCY: (B)THF)

DATE: September 16, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Sotomayor

Justice Sotomayor is requesting USMS assistance with an upcoming trips in [>®®™© |

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below, |(m(5);(b)m(c)?(mm(E)

protocol. I will provide more information when it is available.

b)(6); (D)(7)(C): (B)T)E)

Saturday, November 19, 2022

e [PmE
a TD)(?)(E)

[ details pending.

November 20-24, 2022

® |[b)[5): (BMTHE) |

e Updates to follow.

Friday, November 25, 2022

e [PANE) |details pending.
. ORI HET |
If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at[>® ®m© | (work),["® ©7©

(cellular) or email address PEP7% J@supremecourt.gov

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

FROM : rb)[ﬁ): (b)(THC); (BHTHF)

DATE: October 26, 2022

SUBJECT:  USMS Support for Justice Sotomayor

Justice Sotomayor is requesting USMS assistance with an upcoming trip tol‘

B)E); (BNTHE) |

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below, fb)(ﬁ)?(b)m(c)?(b)(?)@

protocol. I will provide more information when it is available.

(D)(6): (B)THC): (D)TNE)

Saturday, December 10, 2022
° |[b:-[-'-:-[E:-
(D)T)E)

details pending.

December 11-31, 2022

® |[b)[5): (BMTHEY

e Updates to follow.

January 1, 2023

° |[b:-[5:-: {BXTHE) |

e Updates to follow.

January 2, 2023
o [b)(?)(E)

° rb}[.")[E)

| details pending.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at [ (work)[EEe0S

(cellular) or email address[225™  [@supremecourt.gov

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
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From: ()7E) J(usms)

To: Fiﬁ%}éi’iﬂ”"" e JuSMS);, FEreme ] (USMS)

Cc: [B)(6): (B)TNC): (BITHF) | |[b>[6>: (BITHCY: BHTHF) | W{E ] [erex i EmBlysMs); e
Subject: RE: USMS Assistance Request; Justice Sotomayorj®e:_| 11-19-2022 thru 11-25-2022.doc
Date: Friday, October 14, 2022 11:12:54 AM

Attachments: 11-19-2022 thru 11-25-2022.doc

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment
for this security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Sotomayor

DATE(S): November. 19-25, 2022

LOCATION: =

ASSIGNED: [p&r @ne: &mhe |

CIREIT: 2™

DISTRICT: S/NY

SECURITY LEVEL

Contact Info:
rb)[ﬁ): {BXTHCY: (BMTHF)

[@usdoj.gov
rb)[ﬁ}: (BYTHED |

Regards,

(B35): (BHTHEY (BHTHF)

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: |[b)[5): {B)THC) |

b)(6): (b)(THC): (BMTHF) DU Sd OJ i gOV

FromiZE i [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 4:20 PM

To:[~"® [(UsMmS o= [@usms.doj.gov>
Cc: rb:-[ﬁ): TBITICE BTN E} supremecourt.gov> ;e ene: ene |

e @ supremecourt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USMS Assistance Request; Justice Sotomayor ;o |11-19-2022 thru 11-25-
2022.doc

| removed lllinois from the introduction- my apologies.

(O)peeme
(0) B)(E): (B)T)C)
(OI)S) rb)[5): (B)THC) |

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
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From: |[b)[6): (b)(THC): (BHTHF) |

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 6:16 PM

Tof |@usdoj.gov) 7 [@usdoj.gov>
Cc: |“’:'”:'[E} [@usdoj.gov) [ [@ usdoj.gov>; e Emne: emn |

<J(bME): (BY(THCY: (BITHF)

[BYE): EXICE BT usdoj.eov) |.gov>;[PPE |

|[b)[7’)[EI' @ supremecourt Lov>; rb)[ﬁ): {b)(THCY; (BHTHF) Kca supremecourt. gov>; E‘-[ﬁ‘-:g)[-’)[@:

|[b)[5): {B)TMCY: (B)THFY t@ supremecou rt: cov>

Subject: USMS Assistance Request; Justice Sotomayorjis, [1-19-2022 thru 11-25-2022.doc
Chiefs,

Please see the attached USMS assistance request.

Kmd Regards,

(B)(5): (B)THC:
(BHTHFY

(C) |[b:-[5:-: BITHE) |
(O) (b)(6): (BMTHC)
(OPS) |[b)[5}: (B)THC)

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United
States, and are not “agency records” under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No such records
may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the

United States

2024-USMS-001023 128 of 133 FINAL



From: ©0E fusms)

To: b8} (B)THC): [bI-[-’I-[P.-"[b:-FI-[EI- |(USMS), [E)05); BITIC) ulius);l[b)[s;-; [B)7HC): (B)THF) [l JSMS)

Cc: [poE } PoE |; [ Emer mme | [eek @iy emE | |Bxek @ake FUSMS); fexer mimiey
Daniel M

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance Requested ; Justice Sotomayor, 10/14 - 10/23; st

Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 9:46:30 PM

Attachments: 10-14-2022 thru 10-23-2022.doc

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

DATE(S): Oct. 14-19 & Oct. 21-23, 2022

LOCATION: [prE: mme NY and [ere: eime

(NY) and ru:-tﬁz-: [B)THC): (BHTHF) KIL)

ASS](J“ I:',D (b)(E). (bMTHCY: (b)THF)

CIRCUIT: 21d apqg 7th
DISTRICT: S/NY and N/IL

SECURITY LEVEL -

C ontﬂct ]nto

(0(6): (B)TC): (O}THF) |@usdoj.gov
[EXE): ©)TIC) |

Regards,

B8] (BMTHEY (B)THF)

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
‘|[b2-[52-: [B)THC) |

(B3(5): (BHTHEY: (B)THF) 0 USdOj‘gOV

From: |[b:-[5:-: (BNTHC): (B)THF) |@ supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2022 8:37 AM

To:[7® l(usms) @ [@usms.doj.gov>

Cc: |[b)ﬁ:-[E:- |@ usms.doj.gov>; |[b:-[?:-[E:- |

fb:-n':-[E) |@5upremecourt, gov>; |[b)[5:-: [B)TNC: (BTN @SU premecourt.gov>; [
|[b:-[5:-: OEEATH] @supremecourt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Requested ; Justice Sotomayor, 10/14 - 10/23; P& &0@

Good Day Chiefs,

Please see the attached USMS assistance request.
Best Regards

(C) (b)) (BMTHE)
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From: [omE l(usms)

To: [Pe: PO EnE one lusms) [FEemE Emn

Cc: | | e o6 e [b:-rr:-[R-ITpI'fﬁl'i B ENE o) ©micr | (USMS)
Subject: RE: USMS Assistance; 11/11-11/14; Florida

Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 11:03:02 AM

This e-mail is in response to your security request. After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this request meets the criteria for security. Please review the assignment for this
security request.

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Sotomayor

DATE(S): November 11-14, 2022

LOCATION: RS Fl

ASS | G N E D: )6} (B)THC (B)THF)

CIRCUIT: 11

DISTRICT: S/FL

CONTACT INFORMATION

|[b)[5): (B)(THCY; (B)THF) |

|[b)[5): (BHTHEY |

rb)[ﬁ): {BMTHC): (bXTHF) |@2 us d 0 i : gO\J’
Regards,

(B35): (BTHCY (B)THF)

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service
Judicial Security Division

Office of Protective Operations
C: rb)[ﬁ): {B)THC) |

[EYE): YTICK BITIF) @usdoj.gov

From: [ pmes s [@supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 2:43 PM

To: s | (USMS) {27e |@usms.doj.gov>
Cc: IF[E‘ @usms.doj.gow;ﬁ“?ﬁ' |

P [@supremecourt.gov> (DT |@supremecourt.gov>;
Eiiadlanatia [@supremecourt.gov>; [P PN Bne [@supremecourt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance; 11/11-11/14; Florida

Chiefs,

Please see the attached assistance request.

VIR,

By

(D)(B): (B)TH(C): (DY(T)F)

(C) (B35): (BHTHE)
0 B)E): (BITHE)
EO%‘.S) (B35} (BHTHE)

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United

2024-USMS-001023 130 of 133 FINAL



States, and are not “agency records” under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No such records
may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the
United States
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From: [pmE [usMS)

To: [2)TE) JUSMS); o1 ©XTEs: @i l(usms); [eEr e @me
(USMS); fexer mimic:_ JUSMS)

Cc: JTHE) foimiE) _|Jeie): exmicy @R | [EXST micy B fe)s) eIy Jusms);[EEr
bis:_ JUSMS); fexss: wxmick: JUSMS); [wisy: ¢ : M

Subject: RE: USMS Assistance; Justice Sotomayor; 2=~ 12.10.22 - 1.2.23

Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 4:45:24 PM

Attachments: 12-10-2022 thru 01-02-2023.doc

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignments
for this security request > |

3 separate segments:

REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Sotomayor

DATE(S): December 10-22, 2022

LOCATION: 2272 [ NY

ASS[GNED rb)[ﬁ): (BYTHEY (BHTHF)

CIRCUIT: 2nd

DISTRICT: S/NY

SECURITY LEVEL"™ ]

DATE(S): December 23-27, 2022

LOCATION B)E}; (BXTHE)

AS SIGNED BHEY; (BXTHEY (B)THF) |

CIRCUIT: 2nd

DISTRICT: S/NY

DATE(S): December 28-Janurary 2, 2023

LOC ATION (B}(5): (BMTHC)
ASSIGNED: rb:-[sz-: (BNTHE): (B)THF) |
CIRCUIT: 2nd
DISTRICT: S/NY
Contact Information:
(B3(5): (BMTHCY: [BHTHFY l_f__I_Ti.l.lSdO_' OOV
(B35} (BMTHC): [BHTHFY (/_.f-‘_;:\-'USd(]i g&
[ee% ©XPXC: @XrE) _h:‘__. usdoj.gov

Regards,

b)(6): (b)THCK
B)THF)

Re spectfully,

B)(8): (BHTHCY (B)THF)

Assistant Chief Inspector

(B35): (B)THEY (BHTHF)

Assistant Chief Inspector
United States Marshals Service

Judicial Security Division
Ci[b)[ﬁ): [B)THC) |

B)EY: (BXTHEY (B)THF) 5 USd Oj 3 gOV
From{E2: BosEne Psupremecourt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:07 PM
To: e I USMS) [Pm® [@usms.doj.gov>
Ce: [ [@usms.doj.gov>; [ |
e [@supremecourt.gov>;[> &7 ©06 @supremecourt.gov>;Pe
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|[b)[5}: {b)(THCY: (BMTHF)

@ supremecourt.gov>; [ Bmc: BN e BmiE: B usms.doj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance; Justice Sotomayorfafic (12.10.22 - 1.2.23

Chiefs,

Please see the attached.

(C) FE.T[E.'i (R |

(O) rb:-[sz-: BITHE) |

(OP S) |[b)[6): BITHC) |

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
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